From: Mélodie Simard

To: Barker. Jackie; Champagne Gudmundson, Anita

Cc: Andrea Spitzer

Subject: RE: Notice of Upcoming Remedial Actions at Former Igaluit Metal Dump
Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 9:43:24 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Ms. Barker and Ms. Gudmundson,

We have received your November 1% correspondence regarding the future remedial actions at a
former lgaluit metal dump. The City has no concerns with this at this time and welcomes this work.
Can you please keep us posted on the progress?

Similarly, we see this as a ‘good news storey’. Is the Federal Government intending on issuing a press
release relating to this project?

Best regards,
Mélodie

melodie

Please reference your Development Permit application number in the title of your email when corresponding on an active permit file.
Veuillez noter le numéro de demande de permis dans le titre de votre courriel sur toute correspondance reliée a une demande de permis.

From: Barker, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Barker@tc.gc.ca]
Sent: November-01-16 4:17 PM

To: Planning Lands <r.treasure@city.igaluit.nu.ca>; Amanda Wells <A.Wells@city.igaluit.nu.ca>
Subject: Notice of Upcoming Remedial Actions at Former Igaluit Metal Dump

Please see attached letter regarding upcoming remedial work that Transport Canada
plans to conduct at the former Igaluit Metal Dump.

A hardcopy will follow by mail.
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Mélodie Simard, MCIP, RPP
Director of Planning and
Development

Cityof gahit

P.0.Box 460

Iqalut. NU X0A 0HO

P:867-979-63633227
F.867.979-3763

maimard@cityiqaluitnuca

Mélodie Simard, MICU, UPC
Directrice de 'aménagement et
du développement

Ville diqaluit

.60

Iqalut. NU X0A 0HO

Tél, 8679796363227
Télie 8679793763
msimard@cityiqalutnuca





Sincerely,

Jackie Barker

Environmental Officer / agent en environnement

Transport Canada / Transports Canada

Prairie and Northern Region / P.O. Box 8550 / 3-344 Edmonton Street Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P6
Région des Prairies et du Nord, C.P. 8550, 3-344 rue Edmonton, Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P6
Telephone / Téléphone: 204-979-1739

facsimile / télécopieur 204-983-5048

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Email: jackie.barker@tc.gc.ca
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